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CLARIFICATION # 2 

 
Country: Cabo Verde 

Name of Project: Renewable Energy and Improved Utility Performance Project 

Contract Title: Request for Bidding - Procurement of Plant, Design, Supply, and Installation 

for four (4) Energy Storage Systems in FOGO Island, SANTO ANTÃO Island, SÃO 

NICOLAU Island and MAIO Island, Cabo Verde, 

Loan No IBRD-92980 

RFB Reference No.: 016/REIUP/UGPE 

 

Question nº2: In the document <Specific Procurement Notice>, clause 4. It does not mention how 
to buy the bidding document. Our question is, do we have to buy the bidding document? Or we can 
download the bidding document from the website for free, and participate in the bidding directly? 
 

Answer: The Bidding Documents can be downloaded in the link provided in the announce or on 
the website: 

Procurement of Plant, Design, Supply, and Installation for four (4) Energy Storage 

Systems in FOGO Island, SANTO ANTÃO Island, SÃO NICOLAU Island and MAIO Island, 

Cabo Verde, - UGPE (gov.cv)  
 
Please be aware that all the answers to clarification and Amendment of the Bidding document 
will be also publish on this website.   
The tender is open to all interested and qualified.  
 

Question nº3. In the bidding document, page 48, ITB 20.1, A Bid Security is required in form of a 
Bank Guarantee. Our question is, please confirm the bid security can be only accepted by bank 
guarantee. 

 

Answer: Yes confirmed. The Form for Bid Bank security is provided in the Bidding document. 
 

 Question nº4: Besides, for the bank guarantee, do you accept the guarantee from a Chinese bank? 
Or the bank guarantee has to be issued locally? 

 
Answer: The Bid bank Guarantee can be issued by any Bank.  
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